

# 20 January 2023

#### **Dear Councillor**

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Council to be held in The Chamber, Dungannon and by virtual means Council Offices, Circular Road, Dungannon, BT71 6DT on Thursday, 15 December 2022 at 19:00 to transact the business noted below.

A link to join the meeting through the Council's remote meeting platform will follow.

Yours faithfully

Adrian McCreesh Chief Executive

#### **AGENDA**

#### **OPEN BUSINESS**

- 1. Notice of Recording
  This meeting will be webcast for live and subsequent broadcast on the
  Council's You Tube site Live Broadcast Link
- 2. Apologies
- Declarations of Interest
   Members should declare any financial and non-financial interests they have in the items of business for consideration, identifying the relevant agenda item and the nature of their interest.
- 4. Chair's Business

## Matters for Decision

5.	Council minutes of meeting held on 24 November 2022	5 - 16
6.	Policy & Resources Committee minutes of meeting held on	17 - 26
	1 December 2022	
7.	Environment Committee minutes of meeting held on 5	27 - 36
	December 2022	
8.	Planning Committee minutes of meeting held on 6	37 - 60
	December 2022	
9.	Development Committee minutes of meeting held on 7	61 - 70
	December 2022	

10.	Conference Report	71 - 76
11.	Civic Recognition Report	77 - 84
Matt	ters for Information	
12	Consultations	85 - 90
13	Correspondence Report	91 - 106

#### **Notice of Motions**

14 Councillor Kerr to move -

This Council recognises the current cost of living crisis facing our community with health workers, including nurses, now taking industrial action. This Council commits to continuing its engagement with local workers and trade union representatives on their concerns.

15 Councillor Mallaghan to move -

This Council is deeply concerned that the £600 energy support payment due to people across the North of Ireland who are enduring severe cost-of-living pressures has not yet been made, despite DUP assurances it would be paid in November.

Notes that as a result of the DUP boycott of power-sharing, responsibility for delivering this payment rests with the British government.

Is further concerned that as temperatures drop and winter deepens many families struggling to pay soaring energy bills will have budgeted for this payment being made before Christmas as promised.

And therefore calls on the British government to urgently provide clarity on the delivery of the payments, it is well past time that these were delivered with no more broken promises.

Items restricted in accordance with Section 42, Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local Government Act (NI) 2014. The public will be asked to withdraw from the meeting at this point.

### Matters for Decision

- 16. Council Confidential minutes of meeting held on 24 November 2022
- 17. Audit Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 29 November 2022
- 18. Policy & Resources Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 1 December 2022
- 19. Environment Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 5 December 2022
- Planning Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 6 December 2022

- 21. Development Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 7 December 2022
- 22. Document for Sealing Brocagh & District Council Regeneration Group (BADGER) to Mid Ulster District Council CLC001-0025

**Matters for Information**